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To

Mr N B Eziefula

By Post

Our ref. 73133/46/SJP/T8S .

Date

30 May 2019

Dear Mr Eziefula
15A and 37 Camden High Street, London NW1 7JE

As you are aware that Fabx2.2 GP Limited and Fabx2.2 Nominee Limited of 45
Monmouth Street, London WC2H 9DG are currently undertaking development
works at the above site which sits adjacent to your property at 15 Camden High
Street, London NW1 7JE,

| am advising Fabrx2.2 on a number of matters regarding their development and
In contempilating design proposal, it has come to light they you have installed a
boiler flue within the rear wall which extracts of my client’s land.

It is our view that this has been Installed thouf permission and consequently this
constitutes a continuous trespass to Fabx2.2 GP Limited and Fabx2.2 Nominee
Limited’s land as it not only projects onto their land, it also discharges over thelr
land.

I have been asked by my client to advise you to move this flue within 2 weeks of
the date of this letter, otherwise they will consider the common law remedies
available to them,

I trust that the above is satisfactory however please do not hesitate to contact
me If you have any questions or queries.

ephen Parker

Malcolm Hollis LLP -




